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From: Emma Grigg

To: Jean Le Roux [TSY]; Claire Hubert [TSY]; Claire McLellan [TSY]; ~IRD: Ben Smith; Robert O"Hara [TSY];
maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz; Kerryn McIntosh-Watt; 2IRD: Phil Whittington; 2IRD: David Carrigan; 2IRD:
Paul Kilford; Paul Young; Lonnie Liu; Murray Shadbolt; Kaitlyn Saunders; Pip Knight; ~IRD: Sandra Watson

Cc: AParliament: Hamish Dick

Subject: Budget Preparation
Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 9:40:49 am
Hi all,

Thanks everyone for the hard and late work on the Tax at a Glance. We are now checking the
Budget at a Glance and the tax PR is being worked on today. The Minister is interested in some
further supporting back pocket material.

Good to discuss what is possible.

1.As discussed with Jean a “methodological note” that explains the “who will benefit” section of
the Tax at a Glance — that is where the data came from, what is the population of “households”
and how the average was determined, likewise how the average for New Zealanders was
calculated. | understand the basis for these numbers is the Tawa modelling and so there is a
need to look at how these numbers fit alongside the specific examples under “What could this
mean for me”. In these examples can we be clear what the average income is and where it
comes from and for the minimum wage earner. Can we also get the note to cover the NZ
Superannuation explanation in a bit more detail. As part of this, following conversations over the
weekend, good to understand when the benefits of the package will start from — comparison of
what you will get immediately and what is based on the average across the year.

2.The Minister also raised the following for back pocket — “So the thing the media will want to
know is how many people get what: in particular how many households will get more than $100
a fortnight and how many less. How many people will get $250 a fortnight or more (cause it was
on the pledge card) etc. “ | note that over the election campaign there were a lot of focus on

EkMbBzAXYEP2rXI3iXiMPGoQf8BXCD6edMXcNEKQYVPUGSIAdFB7LQ5iIROHYhs5MnQf7yWUhw76t
6DAS

Good to touch base today to confirm the timing of these pieces of information —and also happy
to discuss.

Emma
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